

Implementation Guide

Intraverse

Developed by

Share-Effect

NXT IT Solutions





Manual matches Intraverse release: Releasedate: 1.0.2.3 March 2025

Welcome to Intraverse

Share-Effect is developing the Intraverse Add-on for SharePoint Online in collaboration with NXT IT Solutions. Intraverse is ideally suited for Organizations that want to use SharePoint Online as a fully-fledged (Social) Intranet Platform.

Intraverse consists of a series of widgets that can be added to SharePoint Online. It enhances SharePoint Online by adding important functionalities that are missing. By adding the widgets to the SharePoint Sites of the intranet, a central and complete intranet environment is created.

Intraverse offers the following options:

Advanced People Finder

Search and filter people within your Organization based on Name, Role, Department, and other additional Profile properties. Instantly see their availability, as well as any active out-of-office messages.

• Birthdays

Directly view who is celebrating a Birthday, who recently did, and who will soon. Set your Birthday via the Widget to update your profile information and receive a dose of digital confetti on your Birthday. Tip: Start a Teams chat directly from the Birthdays-widget to congratulate your Colleague.

• Employee Facebook (overview)

Provides an overview of all individuals within your organization.

People Widget

Enables you to always display the right colleagues on SharePoint based on a predefined Searchquery. For example: show visitors on your Intranetpage the current overview of Communication Advisors or the Collegues from the Finance Department.

<u>Update Profile Information</u>

Keep your profile information up-to-date directly from SharePoint Online.

This Manual explains how to set up Intraverse within your organization's SharePoint environment.

If you have any questions or notice any inaccuracies during the procedure, feel free to contact us:

Peter Brock

+31644016071 peter@share-effect.com www.share-effect.com



Inhoudsopgave

Welcome to Intraverse	2
Step 1: Make Intraverse available within your Microsoft Tenant	4
Step 2: Add Intraverse to your SharePoint Site	5
Step 3: Add and configure the Widget 'My profile'	6
Step 4: Adding and configuring the People Webpart	. 10
Settings for use as Facebook	. 11
Settings for use as a smart alternative for the People Widget	.13
Settings for use as People finder	. 15
Step 5: Add and configure the 'Birthdays' widget	. 17
Step 6: Additional Profile Properties via the User Profile Service	.18
Creating a New Profile Property in the SharePoint User Profile Service	. 18
Filling in the New Profile Property for the First Time	. 19
Configuring a Profile Property in the SharePoint Search Schema	. 19
Attachment: AdaptiveCard-examples People Webpart	20
Example 1 – Default + Expertises	20
Example 2 – Advanced (Custom fields Workinghours and In case of absence)	23



Step 1: Make Intraverse available within your Microsoft Tenant

Intraverse is available <u>in Microsoft AppSource</u>. From Microsoft AppSource, you can add Intraverse to the apps in your SharePoint Environment. This chapter outlines the steps to correctly add Intraverse to your Microsoft environment.

1. Directly after downloading Intraverse from AppSource, the SharePoint Store will appear, from which you can add Intraverse to the apps in your SharePoint Online Environment.



2. A pop-up will appear indicating that Intraverse requires API-access to perform certain calls to the Microsoft Graph.

Note: To grant API permissions, an account with Global Admin permissions is required.

In the same pop-up, you'll be asked about the availability of the app. You can choose to make Intraverse available to all SharePoint Sites in advance, or opt to activate the app only and decide later on a per-SharePoint Site basis if you want to make the app available.

3. Open the SharePoint Admin Center, click **Advanced** in the left menu, then select **API Access** and approve the API access.

\equiv							
ώ	Start		ΑΡΙ-το	ega	ang		
	Sites	^	Beheer de toe Meer informa	egang t atie ove	tot met Azure AD-beveiligde API's van Shar er het beheren van machtigingsaanvragen	ePoint Framework-onderdelen en -scripts.	
	Actieve sites				N		
	Verwijderde sites		Goedkeur	ren	y weigeren		
٩	Containers	\sim	\sim		API-naam	Pakket	Machtiging
<u>0</u>	Beleid	\sim	\sim	Aan	vragen in behandeling (2)		
ŝ	Instellingen				, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
E,	Inhoudsservices	\sim		\sim	Voor de hele organisatie (2)		
Ģ	Migratie		•		Microsoft Graph	Intraverse	User.ReadBasic.All
° ₀	Geavanceerd	^			Microsoft Graph	Intraverse	Presence.Read.All
1	API-toegang		\sim	Goe	dgekeurde aanvragen (2)		
:	Meer functies			\sim	Voor de hele organisatie (2)		
\oplus	Geavanceerd beheer PRO				Microsoft Graph		User.ReadBasic.All
Ø	Navigatie aanpassen				Microsoft Graph		Presence.Read.All
	Alles weergeven						



Step 2: Add Intraverse to your SharePoint Site

If in step 1 you chose not to automatically make Intraverse available on all SharePoint Sites, you still need to make Intraverse available on the SharePoint Site where you want to add the Components.

- Open the SharePoint Site. Click on the gear-icon in the top right corner and go to Site Contents. Here, click Add and then select App.
- 2. Under the section '**Apps You Can Add**' you will find Intraverse. Add it and return to **Site Contents**..
- 3. If you open the SharePont Site or an underlying Site page in edit mode, you can now add the Intraverse widgets here.

All \checkmark					8:3
Ľ	à	(r) (r)			4
Bing Maps	Weather	World clock			
Advanced					
۲	Č />		K	M↓	
Birthdays	Code Snippet	Embed	Kindle Instant Preview	Markdown	
$\langle \! \rangle$					1
Microsoft	My feed	My profile	People		1

+ Nieuw ~
Lijst
Pagina
Documentbibliotheek
Арр
Subsite

4. If you have a license for Intraverse, you can now configure the widgets on your Site or Site page. If you do not have a license yet, a message will automatically appear indicating that you do not have a license. You can sign up directly via the link in the message. Good to know: Intraverse comes with a one-month free trial by default.





Step 3: Add and configure the Widget 'My profile'

Intraverse uses the profile data of user accounts derived from the Microsoft 365 profile. This Microsoft 365 profile contains data from Entra ID, supplemented with information that end users can input themselves. The "My Profile" widget makes it easy for employees to enrich their Microsoft 365 profiles directly from SharePoint. A more complete profile helps employees find each other more easily.

The setup of the widget works as follows:

- 1. Open the SharePoint Site or Site page in edit mode and add the Intraverse widget "My Profile" at the desired location.
- 2. Edit the Widget. A Menu appears on the right side of the screen to configure the Widget. The Configuration options are divided across three Pages.



- 3. On the first page, you configure the appearance:
 - a. Description: Displays an additional explanation in the widget (Optional).
 - b. **Display Options:** The completeness of the end user's profile is expressed as a percentage and a progress visualization. The appearance can be customized or hidden as needed.
 - c. **Personal Information:** Choose to display or hide basic information about the end user. This is disabled by default.
 - d. **Profile Properties:** Indicates whether the end user has completed each configured profile property in this widget. This option can be hidden.
 - e. **Display When Profile Is Complete:** This option allows you to hide all components when the end user has completed all profile properties configured in the widget.

Any changes made to the settings are immediately visible, helping you to quickly get a good overview in the selected options.

4. Click the "Next" button to go to page 2. Here, you configure the fields that end users can fill in or modify through the widget. For each profile property, use the "Add Profile Property" button. Then, fill in the required information and click "Save" before proceeding to the next property.

Important! The source of the Profile Properties in the Microsoft 365 profile is the "User Profile Service" in SharePoint. The "My Profile" widget is linked to this.

From the SharePoint Admin Center, you can access the "User Profile Service":

- → Open the SharePoint Admin Center.
- → Click on "More Features" in the left menu.
- → Open the "User Profiles" section.
- → Under "Manage User Properties," you will find an overview of all profile properties.
- → Under "Manage User Profiles," you can view the completed profiles of end users.

SHARE EFFECT

Display Name	The name of the profile property as it will be shown to end users by the widget.
Description	The options to provide end users with additional clarification or instructions regarding the profile property to be filled in (optionally with an example).
Office365 Profile Property (Systemname)	The internal name as the Field is called in the User Profile Service of SharePoint.
Property Type	The field type: Single line of text, Multiple lines of text, Date, or Birthday.
Office365 Date Format	Only for birthday and date fields: Depending on the Tenant, two date formats may be possible. Here you indicate which date format Microsoft uses within your tenant.*
Required* *	If you make a profile property Required, the Inputscreen from the Widget will automatically appear if this Profile Property has not yet been filled out by the person. Only after filling it out the person can view the rest of the page.

5. Fill in the following Details for each Profileproperty you add to the 'My Profile' widget:

* If you are unsure which date format Microsoft uses on your Tenant, you can follow the next steps:

- → Adjust the following URL to match your environment: "<u>https://NAAM-</u> <u>TENANT.sharepoint.com/ api/sp.userprofiles.peoplemanager/getmyproperties</u>"
- ➔ Paste the adjusted URL into the address bar of your web browser.
- → Search the output for 'SPS-Birthday' and check how the value is displayed. For example: <d:Value>4-6-2000 00:00:00</d:Value>
- ➔ In this example, you know that you can set the format to the one shown above.

Pro	perty type	
В	irthday	\sim
	Office365 Date Format	
	d-L-yyyy HH:mm:ss	\sim
Rec	✓ 23-12-2024 14:41:22	
	12/23/2024 02:41:22 PM	

6. Down below are 4 examples of configured Profile Properties:

\sim Birthday	✓ Expertises
Display Name	Display Name
Birthday	Expertises
Description	Description
Fill in your Birthday	Fill in your Skills and Expertises
Office365 Profile Property (Systemname)	Office365 Profile Property (Systemname)
SPS-birthday	SPS-skills
Property type	Property type
Birthday 🗸	Tags 🗸 🗸
Office365 Date Format	Required
d-L-yyyy HH:mm:ss V	Yes
Required	🔟 Delete 🛛 💾 Save
Yes	
🗓 Delete 📙 Save	

Note! Make sure to select te right Date format

\vee Interests	$\sim~$ Working hours
Display Name	Display Name
Interests	Working hours
Description	Description
Fill in your personal interests	For example: Mo, Tu, We
Office365 Profile Property (Systemname)	Office365 Profile Property (Systemname)
SPS-interests	Werktijden
Property type	Property type
Tags 🗸	Text (Single Line) V
Required	Required
No No	Yes
前 Delete 📙 Save	🛈 Delete 🛛 🖺 Save

***Note:** The profile property 'Working Hours' is not a standard field in the SharePoint 'User Profile Service.' This field has been added manually. You can find more information about this in the document under Step 6.



7. Clicking the **Next** button will take you to page 3. This is the final page, where you can set the confirmation message that the end-user sees after updating or modifying their User Profile.

Fill in a Textmessage that users see after edit and saving their Profile. The Text will be displayed in a Pop-up.	ing
Pop-up Title	
Your profile is saved	
Pop-up Message	
Your profile is now saved. Please note that it can take up to a few hours before your modified information is viewed in the	*

Tip: It takes some time (a few hours) for changes in the user profile to be processed in SharePoint Search and thus noticeable in other widgets. Be sure to communicate this to end-users via the confirmation message.

Example of a result for the Enduser:

In case of absence	
Contacteer Dirk Drop	
Fill in who to contact when	rou're unavailable.
Birthday	
Dag	Maand
25	✓ december ✓
Fill in your Birthday	
Exportions	
M Microsoft 365 ×	Teams \times S SharePoint \times I ICT \times n \times
M Microsoft 365 X D Digitaal Samenwerk Fill in your Skills and Exp Interests	Teams × S SharePoint × I ICT × n ×
M Microsoft 365 × D Digitaal Samenwerk	Teams × S SharePoint × I ICT × n × Hardlopen × M Muziek × C Curling × A Alpaca's ×
M Microsoft 365 × D Digitaal Samenwerk Fill in your Skills and Explored Interests W Wandelen × K Klaverjassen × T	Teams × S SharePoint × I ICT × n × Hardlopen × M Muziek × C Curling × A Alpaca's × Toveren op Hogwarts × F Fietsen ×
M Microsoft 365 × D Digitaal Samenwerk D Digitaal Samenwerk Fill in your Skills and Exp Interests W Wandelen × H K Klaverjassen × T Fill in your personal inter	Teams × S SharePoint × I ICT × n × Hardlopen × M Muziek × C Curling × A Alpaca's × Toveren op Hogwarts × F Fietsen ×
M Microsoft 365 × D Digitaal Samenwerk D Digitaal Samenwerk Hill in your Skills and Exp Interests W Wandelen × H K K Klaverjassen × T Fill in your personal inter Working hours	Teams × S SharePoint × I ICT × n × Hardlopen × M Muziek × C Curling × A Alpaca's × Toveren op Hogwarts × F Fietsen ×



Step 4: Adding and configuring the People Webpart

Thanks to the extensive configuration options, the 'People' widget can be used in various ways:

- As a FaceBook: To display all employees in one overview.
- As a **People Widget**: To show a current selection of specific people.
- As a **People Finder**: To find the right employee and view their status.

Tip: It is possible to add the widget multiple times on a single SharePoint Site with different settings.

In each scenario, the widget needs to be placed on the SharePoint Site (page) before it can be configured.

1. Open the SharePoint Site or Site page in edit mode and add the Intraverse 'People' widget in the desired location.

Edit	proper	rties		
⇔	۴Ļ	Q	Ŵ	

- 2. Edit the web part so that the menu to configure the widget appears on the right side of the screen.
- 3. The following configuration options are available:

Display Settings

- **Enable Search bar:** The ability to enable or disable the widget's search bar.
- Select Mode: This option determines how and what information from user profiles is shown.

You can choose from pre-configured settings or a fully customized setup. The second option provides an Editor where an AdaptiveCard in JSON can be added. This allows complete flexibility in setting up the viewed Profile Properties and how they are presented. An example of an AdaptiveCard is included at the end of this manual.

Search Settings

- **Search Query**: The ability to predefine specific search criteria that limit the results to the desired range within the set search criteria. If nothing is entered, all internal user profiles will be searched.
- **Search Fields**: Configure which search properties from the user profiles are included and/or that can be used as a Filter.
- Number of results: Set the number of results to be displayed here.
- Search on start: Allows the widget to show user profiles that may match the set search criteria as soon as the page is opened.
- **Sorting order**: Select the name of a managed property from the search index to set the sorting order either ascending or descending. By default, results are sorted ascending by the 'First Name' property.

The next pages explain how to configure the webpart for each scenario.



Settings for use as Facebook

Configuring the 'People' widget as a Face Book ensures that all user profiles are displayed in one overview when the page is opened. Therefore, it may be useful to set up a separate SharePoint Site or Site page for the Face Book.

Use the following settings for the FaceBook:

Setting	Value
Display Searchbar	Enabled
Select View	Basic
Search Query	 Use Searchqueries to exclude system-, service- and testaccounts from your results. The right searchquery fully depends on how your environment is configured. Examples: If systemaccounts don't contain a Firstname in Entra, use <i>Firstname:*</i>. only accounts with a Firstname are now displayed. If systemaccounts don't contain a jobTitle in Entra, use jobTitle:* only accounts with a jobTitle are now displayed. If systemaccounts don't contain a department in Entra, use: department:*. only accounts with a jobTitle are now displayed. If systemaccounts don't contain a department in Entra, use: department:*. only accounts with a department are now displayed. If you configured the Profile Property 'Workinghours' as required and only real users have filled in this property, use: workinghours:*. only accounts with Workinghours are now displayed. If you use Naming conventions in the displayName, with 'Adm' for adminadminaccounts and 'Test' for testaccounts, use: <i>NOT (-displayName:\"Adm*\") AND NOT (-displayName:\"Test*\")</i>. This excludes accounts with ADM or Test in the displayName.
Search Fields	 Add additional Profile Properties to use as Filter, for example: jobTitle (Displayname = Jobtitle) Department (Displayname = Department) InterestsFilter (Displayname = Interests)* SkillsFilter (Displayname = Skills)*
Number of results	500 (max amount)
Search at Start	Enabled
Sorting order	Default value (First name – Ascending)

*<u>Note</u>! The *InterestsFilter* and *SkillsFilter* are aliases of refinable strings from SharePoint Search, to which the crawled properties *People:SPS-Skills* and *People:SPS-Interests* have been added. The default Managed Properties for Interests and Expertise are not refinable. See Chapter 6 for more information.



As result, directly after opening the SharePoint Site, all profiles are shown (max 500):

Facebook



Settings for use as a smart alternative for the People Widget

SharePoint includes a standard People widget. However, each user profile must be added to the widget manually. Updates to keep the displayed User Profiles current must also be done manually.

With the correct configuration of the Intraverse 'People' widget, you can ensure that a selection of user profiles is displayed and automatically updated. The configuration always varies based on specific needs. Below is a sample case with the accompanying configuration to achieve this.

Case: On the intranet, there is a page about 'Personnel and Organization'. On this page, we display all employees with the role of 'HR Advisor', so that staff can quickly see whom to contact with questions on this topic. If someone changes roles, the overview on the intranet automatically updates.

Onderdeel	Waarde
Display Searchbar	Disabled
Select View	Basic
Search Query	Examples:
	jobTitle:HR-advisor
	department:HR
Search Fields	Default
Number of results	500 (max)
Search at Start	Enabled
Sorting order	Default value (First name – Ascending)

To achieve the situation described in the case, configure the 'People' widget as follow:

The configuration ensures that when the page is opened, all individuals with the JobTitle 'HR-advisor' are directly displayed.

Tip: In addition to a search query based on JobTitle, the search can also be applied to other profile properties. For example, to display employees from a specific Department or those with a certain expertise.



Example of results where all employees of the department 'Ontwikkeling' (Development) are being displayed:

Team Ontwikkeling



Settings for use as People finder

With the right configuration, it becomes possible for employees to easily search for each other based on data from the Microsoft365 profile. Name, Job Title, and Department are obvious options, but it's also possible to find employees based on Expertise or Interest.

Configure the 'People' widget as follows to make it available as a people search tool:

Onderdeel	Waarde
Display Searchbar	Enabled
Select View	Custom*
Search Query	Default value (empty)
Search Fields	 Make sure that all the fields you want to display in your Adaptice Card are checked as 'Active' fields. Also add additional Profile Properties to use as Filter, for example: jobTitle (Displayname = Jobtitle) Department (Displayname = Department) InterestsFilter (Displayname = Interests)** SkillsFilter (Displayname = Skills)**
Number of results	20
Search at Start	Disabled
Sorting order	Default value (Firstname – Ascending)

*The end of this manual contains two examples of AdaptiveCards. These can be used to configure the custom view.

**<u>Note</u>! The *InterestsFilter* and *SkillsFilter* are aliases of refinable strings from SharePoint Search, to which the crawled properties *People:SPS-Skills* and *People:SPS-Interests* have been added. The default Managed Properties for Interests and Expertise are not refinable. See Chapter 6 for more information.



As a result, a search bar will appear from which employees can search for each other and directly view their status:

People finder

Jobtitle	e ▼ Department ▼ S	kills 🔻 Interests			
	Peter Dropveter Snoepliefhebber Marketing	i Expertises Microsoft 365, Teams, SharePoint, ICT, Digitaal Samenwerken	(Werktijden Mo, Tu, We, Th	♡ Interesses Wandelen, Hardlopen, Muziek, Curling, Alpaca's, Klaverjassen, Toveren op Hogwarts, Fietsen	Bij Afwezigheid Contact Dirk Drop
	Rens Braspenning Snoeptester	i Expertises React, SPFX, Azure, Microsoft 365	🕑 Werktijden Maandag t/m donderdag	♡ Interesses Series, Breien, Klaverjassen, Curling	[→ Bij Afwezigheid Onmisbaar

Step 5: Add and configure the 'Birthdays' widget

The 'Birthday' (SPS-birthday) is also a profile property in the Microsoft365 profile/SharePoint user profile. The Intraverse 'Birthdays' widget uses this profile property to display birthdays directly on the SharePoint Site (page). The birthday overview includes all employees whose birthdays fall within a range of -5 days to +5 days.

Note! Before the birthdays can be displayed, a modification in the SharePoint Search is required. This is because the profile property 'SPS-Birthday' is not included as a managed property in the SharePoint search schema by default. Therefore, ensure that you assign the 'crawled property' 'People' to a RefinableDate as a managed property with BIRTHDAY as the Alias in the SharePoint Search schema.

Tip: If you need more information on this, go to Step 6 for further details.

To set up the 'Birthdays' widget, follow these steps::

- 1. Open the SharePoint Site or Site page in edit mode and add the Intraverse 'Birthdays' widget at a desired location.
- 2. Intraverse will immediately display the employees whose 'Birthday' profile property is filled in and whose value falls within the specified range.
- 3. If the birthday of an employee is the same as the current day, the employee will automatically be displayed with digital confetti.



Birthdays

17



Step 6: Additional Profile Properties via the User Profile Service

The profile properties of the Microsoft365 profile/SharePoint user profile are extendable. For instance, the profile property 'Working Hours,' which is not a standard property, was mentioned earlier in the manual.

To use this and possibly other additional profile properties, the following steps must be taken for each extra property:

- Create the property in the User Profile Service of SharePoint.
- It must be filled in at least once (otherwise, there is no crawled property).
- It needs to be configured in the SharePoint search schema.
- The property must be added in the desired components/widgets of Intraverse.

Possible additional Profile Properties are for example:

- Working hours
- During Absence

Additionally, the profile property 'Birthday' already exists but must still be added to the Search Schema before it can be used by Intraverse.

he following steps will guide you through configuring the fields:

Creating a New Profile Property in the SharePoint User Profile Service

- 1. Open the SharePoint Admin Center and navigate to User Profiles via the 'More Features' menu option.
- 2. Select Manage User Properties (under the People section).
- 3. Choose **New Property** and use the following settings:
 - a. a. Name: Working Hours
 - b. Display Name: Working Hours
 - c. Type: string (Single Value)
 - d. Lenght: 255
 - e. Description: Enter your working days and hours here.
 - f. Policy Setting: Optional
 - g. Default Privacy Setting: Everyone
 - h. Edit Settings: Allow users to edit values for this property = True

(Options not described above can be left at their default values)

4. Save the property and repeat this process for any other additional profile properties.



Filling in the New Profile Property for the First Time

The new profile property must be configured in the search schema, but this can only be done once it is available as a Crawled Property in SharePoint Search. The crawled property will only appear after the new profile property has been filled in at least once.

- 1. Return to User Profiles and click on Manage User Profiles.
- 2. Search for a user profile, click the arrow next to the account name to open the Menu and select **Edit My Profile**.
- Enter a value for all the additional profile properties you have created and save the updated profile.
 Tip: If you haven't done so already, don't forget to fill in Birthday as well!!

Configuring a Profile Property in the SharePoint Search Schema

After saving the updated profile in the previous step, it may take up to 24 hours for the crawled property to become available in the search schema. Keep this in mind when performing the following steps!

To use the profile property within Intraverse, each additional profile property must be included in SharePoint Search. Therefore, follow these steps for each profile property.

- 1. Open the **SharePoint Admin Center** and navigate to **Search** via the 'More Features' menu option. From there, click on **Manage Search Schema**.
- 2. In the search schema, search for the managed property:
 - a. **RefinableDate** -> In the case of a date field like Birthday
 - b. **RefinableString** -> In the case of a text field like Working Hours
- 3. Next, select an available refinable property to further configure it for your profile property:
 - a. Under Alias, give a name to your Managed Property that Intraverse will use, such as WORKINGHOURS for the profile property 'Working Hours' or BIRTHDAY for 'Birthday.'
 - b. Then, at the bottom, assign the corresponding Crawled Property, such as
 People:WorkingHours for 'Working Hours' and People:SPS-Birthday for 'Birthday.'
- 4. Click **OK** to save the changes.

NAAM VAN EIGENSCHAP	ТҮРЕ	MEER	RVOUDIG	ZOEKOPE	DRACHT	ZOEKEN	OPHALEN	VERFIJNEN	SORTEREN	KLUIS	TOEGEWEZEN VERKENDE EIGENSCHAP	PEN ALIASSEN
RefinableDate00	Datum en	tijd Mee	rvoudig	Zoekopd	lracht		Ophalen	Verfijnen	Sorteren	Kluis	People:SPS-BIRTHDAY	BIRTHDAY
RefinableDate01	Datum en	tijd Mee	rvoudig	Zoekopd	lracht	-	Ophalen	Verfijnen	Sorteren	Kluis	People:SPS-HIREDATE	HIREDATE
RefinableDate02	Datum en	tijd Mee	rvoudig	Zoekopd	lracht	-	Ophalen	Verfijnen	Sorteren	Kluis		
RefinableDate03	Datum en	tijd Mee	rvoudig	Zoekopd	lracht	-	Ophalen	Verfijnen	Sorteren	Kluis		
RefinableDate04	Datum en	tijd Mee	rvoudig	Zoekopd	Iracht	-	Ophalen	Verfijnen	Sorteren	Kluis		
NAAM VAN EIGENSCHAP	ТҮРЕ М	EERVOUDIG	ZOEKOPD	RACHT	ZOEKEN	OPHALEN	VERFIJNE	N SORTERE	N KLUIS	TOEGEW	EZEN VERKENDE EIGENSCHAPPEN	ALIASSEN
RefinableString00	Tekst Me	eervoudig	Zoekopd	racht	-	Ophalen	Verfijnen	Sorteren	Kluis	People:	VERKTIJDEN	WORKINGHOURS
RefinableString01	Tekst Me	leervoudig	Zoekopd	racht	-	Ophalen	Verfijnen	Sorteren	Kluis			
RefinableString02	Tekst Me	eervoudig	Zoekopd	racht	-	Ophalen	Verfijnen	Sorteren	Kluis			

5. Keep in mind that this adjustment can also take up to 24 hours. It may help to fill in the profile properties again for a user profile.



Attachment: AdaptiveCard-examples People Webpart

Tip: Use the Online Adaptive Cards Designer for formatting Adaptive Cards: <u>https://adaptivecards.io/designer/</u>.

You can add the examples below to the Payload Editor of the Adaptive Card Designer to customize them as needed. Once customized, add the results to the Intraverse Editor.

Example 1 – Default + Expertises

Gives to following result:

Collegavinder

ludo			×
	Ludo Sanders Gemeentesecretaris Concernondersteuning	ⓒ Expertises Leidinggeven, Scrum, Agile	
{			
"type":	"AdaptiveCard",		
"body":	[
{			
"ty	<code>'pe": "ColumnSet",</code>		
"co	olumns": [
	{		
	"type": "Column",		
	"width": "stretch",		
	"items": [
	{		
	"type": "TextBlock",		
	"weight": "Bolder",		
	"wrap": true,		
	"text": "\${\$root.PreferredName}",		
	"color": "Accent",		
	"size": "Medium"		
	},		
	{		
	"type": "TextBlock",		
	"text": "\${\$root.JobTitle}",		
	"wrap": true		
	},		
	{		
	"type": "TextBlock",		
	"text": "\${\$root.Department}",		
	"wrap": true		
	}		
]		
	},		
	{		
	"type": "Column",		
	"width": "stretch",		

"items": [
{
"type": "ColumnSet",
"columns": [
{
"type": "Column",
"width": "auto",
"items": [
{
"type": "Image",
"url":
/ppg:base64.iVBOBw0KGgoAAAANSUb

" ACz0IEQVRYhe3XXYhVVRQH8N/VzKBRGyiZB4McRSvEctSyIAIJCX3wQYMKv9Ceox6SYUytTCUagkjCF82vENTqJR9EJSF1ahwTCZ VQLwwkpFJoEEqp14e1j16v987MGSfmxT9s1rn77L3X/6yvvW6hVCrpTwzoV+33CeABaGxs7M3eeZiRnvdia94DisViEOgFVuDDstz 0Vgx1yPkdcHr+CcpOov30jiND3AFb/4fBCajA9uF2xZgNFrTGCOsUMDXOIrn+oLAY8K37ZiIVRisur+34SF8hCb8nMgM7y2BFlwQ wfYNHhe+7w4rMQK7hDvO4/08BObiElbjFKamud97oDzDObyGl3BCWO5ymqtJYAL2YyeGYjGexo85FFfilMZhEeqwAz8lF91BoA W/YJr48gH46h4UV2IzBgpLvCyC9PNyAk1li2djVh8qzzAzDTiGA+UEriW5UkT+9yKKJ/eB4klow248g4Xig78rJzA4yVV04GORx+3Yk kjIxaPYhCOYgjV4MJ13CxmBG0IOSHI5vkzP80U6tuRQ3oyL4mthPZbhruajMg2vIT0/koi9IoJmtUjPuV0onoO/sFb4eTquo77Whq4K 0aD0fr/w4xIME2naluYyTMQhUXzq8Zbw8z4R/YN6QyAzV12SG8U98Inw6RH8nUYHXsSnac2GtOfhirNqEhhYlasRlczZjCfwBf5MYx 1GYmIaU21vVWT9wLAk/yt7V6gyl6ETb6fRFbK9hVoLMgLvYKyohhmGJPlvN0p6QmBIrQWZC46LOI1uvuwO+Enc/XkxCocrzqpJo BrWiHrwvOh4NrpdJ7rCsylIz+AFUV1X1VpcKJVK3TWl4/CZyGm4ij3Can+kuQaMx6uiKSHS9138WuvgYrHYlwIZnhJV8Q2RBdXQK dq2rTjZ3YF5u+JTohx/Ky6pJ91uty7gN3F3dOQ4MyzQn+j3f0b3CdwERMOfTcw+Q8oAAAAASUVORK5CYII=",

```
"altText": "Clock",
                        "height": "20px"
                     }
                   1
                },
                {
                   "type": "Column",
                   "width": "stretch",
                   "items": [
                     {
                        "type": "TextBlock",
                        "text": "Expertises",
                        "wrap": true,
                        "weight": "Bolder"
                     }
                   1
                }
             ]
          },
           {
              "type": "TextBlock",
              "text": "${$root.Skills_seperated}",
              "wrap": true
          }
        1
     }
  ]
}
```



"\$schema": "http://adaptivecards.io/schemas/adaptive-card.json", "version": "1.6"



Example 2 – Advanced (Custom fields Workinghours and In case of absence)

Gives the following result:

Personenvinder

Q Rens						\times	
× ×	<mark>Rens Braspenning</mark> Snoeptester Ontwikkeling	心 Expertises React, SPFX, Azure, Microsoft 365	🕑 Werktijden Maandag t/m donderdag	♡ Interesses Series, Breien, Klaverjassen, Curling	⊕ Bij Afwezigheid Onmisbaar		
Seste collega, Aangezien dit geen echt bedrijf is ben ik ook niet echt aanwezig.							

*Icons are included in the AdaptiveCard

*The properties 'Working hours' and 'In case of absence' need to be configured in SharePoint Profile Service and SharePoint Search first. (As explained in Step 6 of this Manual).

```
{
   "type": "AdaptiveCard",
   "body": [
     {
        "type": "ColumnSet",
        "columns": [
          {
             "type": "Column",
             "width": "stretch",
             "items": [
               {
                  "type": "TextBlock",
                  "weight": "Bolder",
                  "wrap": true,
                  "text": "${$root.PreferredName}",
                  "color": "Attention",
                  "size": "Medium"
               },
               {
                  "type": "TextBlock",
                  "text": "${$root.JobTitle}",
                  "wrap": true
               },
               {
                  "type": "TextBlock",
                  "text": "${$root.Department}",
                  "wrap": true
               }
            ]
          },
          {
             "type": "Column",
             "width": "stretch",
             "items": [
```

```
{
                                                      "type": "ColumnSet",
                                                      "columns": [
                                                            {
                                                                      "type": "Column",
                                                                     "width": "auto",
                                                                     "items": [
                                                                            {
                                                                                     "type": "Image",
                                                                                    "url":
 "
ACz0IEQVRYhe3XXYhVVRQH8N/VzKBRGyiZB4McRSvEctSyIAIJCX3wQYMKv9Ceox6SYUytTCUagkjCF82vENTqJR9EJSF1ahwTCZ
VQLwwkpFJoEEqp14e1j16v987MGSfmxT9s1rn77L3X/6yvvW6hVCrpTwzoV+33CeABaGxs7M3eeZiRnvdia94DisViEOqFVuDDst/z
0Vgx1yPkdcHr+CcpOov30 jiND3AFb/4fBCajA9uF2xZgNFrTGCOsUMDXOIrn+oLAY8K37ZiIVRisur+34SF8hCb8nMgM7y2BFlwQAPArabara and a stranger and a strange
W/YJr48gH46h4UV2lzBgpLvCyC9PNyAk1li2djVh8qzzAzDTiGA+UEriW5UkT+9yKKJ/eB4klow248g4Xig78rJzA4yVY04GORx+3Yk
kilxaPYhCOYgiV4MJ13CxmBG0lOSHI5vkzP80U6tuRQ3ovL4mthPZbhruajMg2vIT0/koi9loJmtUjPuV0onoO/sFb4eTguo77Whg4K
0aD0 fr/w4xIME2 naluYyTMQhUXzq8Zbw8z4R/YN6QyAzV12SG8U98Inw6RH8nUYHXsSnac2GtOfhirNqEhhYIasRIczZjCfwBf5MYx
1GYmlaU21vVWT9wLAk/yt7V6qyl6ETb6fRFbK9hVoLMgLvYKyohhmGJPlvN0p6QmBIrQWZC46LOI1uvuwO+Enc/XkxCocrzqpJo
BrWiHrwvOh4NrpdJ7rCsyllz+AFUV1X1VpcKJVK3TWl4/CZyGm4ij3Can+kuQaMx6uiKSHS9138WuvgYrHYlwlZnhJV8Q2RBdXQK
dq2rtjZ3YF5u+JTohx/Ky6pJ91uty7gN3F3dOQ4MyzQn+j3f0b3CdwERMOfTcw+Q8oAAAAASUVORK5CYII=", the second s
                                                                                    "altText": "Clock",
                                                                                    "height": "20px"
                                                                           }
                                                                    ]
                                                             },
                                                             {
                                                                     "type": "Column",
                                                                     "width": "stretch",
                                                                     "items": [
                                                                            {
                                                                                    "type": "TextBlock",
                                                                                    "text": "Expertises",
                                                                                    "wrap": true,
                                                                                    "weight": "Bolder"
                                                                           }
                                                                    ]
                                                             }
                                                     ]
                                             },
                                              {
                                                      "type": "TextBlock",
                                                      "text": "${$root.Skills_seperated}",
                                                      "wrap": true
                                             }
                                      ]
                               },
                               {
                                        "type": "Column",
                                       "width": "stretch",
                                       "items": [
```

```
{
                                     "type": "ColumnSet",
                                     "columns": [
                                         {
                                                "type": "Column",
                                               "width": "auto",
                                               "items": [
                                                    {
                                                          "type": "Image",
                                                         "url":
"
ACg0IEQVRYhc3XS2xNURQG4K/ikUpQKighcRl41LMMBDNJBxKGEjHxJjFk5JGKMDJEBG2MMMYA04qJeBMTbULqFdF6E5LWYO
8bpyf33nPakutPdta9+679r3/vvc6669T09fWpJoZVNfr/IGB48kuhUMizZjFWRzs1zr3CA7TjXhZBZ2dnaQEZ2l39mJbh9xLHcCoPaZ
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
NMFD0gAQvRJuyugEclfE4LVzOiDMdjzElPzgpJm1vAjWiXRYJSaBKuprbM74TTWx4/X88rYAsmC8f4rAL5+2h7K/gQ8qMFk5Tlh5pproduction{\label{eq:spaces}}{2000}
kKY51oEfl7JoM4mtoxhh8yfAtCv2EumQdSJ/AvBj8fA7CgaIN49CYnEwLaI72wj8QcCkVo6SApdE+zUFYvKI8x5/kXJKcTJfihmi7c5ISk
isp4lccaRSTtiE5OZR/w1HRvsXXxPiJNXIJ0ifwOtoJ+Jax9ngMPI7/J+ZXqieJ+ISMkgLuYhPmoCtDwNU48mJutPeTk+krKFbAjQMgz
osNqRgYWiEaKHrxGeMqFSLYG23LXwx+UNjQvvQPpU6AkFyThEajY4jBZ6IT7yKnrBPgT7W6LVzHYDE2ciQ5+6GcgPtCEzFeOIHG
Mn6VMD+urccOZZrVSoWoNS6cIDQkB/wpPpUwUmheH2MidgkNSUmUy4EkVuKi0OMRWqyreCLcqxioEWuxM851CY9ze5ow
mQN5BBSxR9jZlEpOelOjOFHOYbACimjCKizS/8XkobDbO1kEZQVUA1V/N6y6gN/kpaB8pyVpDwAAAABJRU5ErkJggg==",
                                                         "altText": "Clock",
                                                         "height": "20px"
                                                   }
                                              ]
                                         },
                                         {
                                                "type": "Column",
                                               "width": "stretch",
                                               "items": [
                                                   {
                                                         "type": "TextBlock",
                                                         "text": "Werktijden",
                                                         "wrap": true,
                                                         "weight": "Bolder"
                                                   }
                                              ]
                                         }
                                    1
                               },
                               {
                                     "type": "TextBlock",
                                     "text": "${$root.WorkingHours}",
                                     "wrap": true
                               }
                          ]
                     },
                     {
                          "type": "Column",
                          "width": "stretch",
                          "items": [
```



"type": "ColumnSet", "columns": [{ "type": "Column", "width": "auto", "items": [{ "type": "Image", "url":

" ACVEIEQVRYhe3Xu2tUQRQG8F9C1N5UCj7YFIKPUoNoY2UTiGhiErGwFP0LkqiYRPMfiNgJQtQ8lKhgZaeg6TSNDxKR4KPRWoNxL e5cdnZzN3t3WVgLv2YOe8+c77vf3Jk521YsFrUS7S1I/y/gXxDQkQaFQiHr+TH0YjdWsYgpLFWp14UzOIDN+IRHeFaZuLy8DNrSX VAhYD+eYFcVolkM4Xf0IIPor5K/gh68qRTQkZHcg8ch/oabYeIWHMc59KEbO0PeUhTfxIP8kjhxATvwGicwH5NVOlBQsvcWzmcI7 MQL7MECikHMOxzB94w5N4IQYd771IH4I2zHZIjvViEXCPZKXDkUyBexrwo5XMSdEE9iU0yaohcDIR6uUijFHxzEB3wMQtZqzEIrng pc6wR0h/GI5OuthVWJnV34mSP/M55XcJV9hJ1h/JKjWIp6L5KvYdya/hA78COM2+osWg/S2iIXmYBXYTws2TbNxnYcDfFCloB5zIR 4UvNxPYwPRGdBLGANoyE+G010BsYkB5jAsZolgGRbnQzxSJNEjOFKiPvxNn6YdRs+VDrTR3CtSeRDkjukDNWu41mcDvGoxpyoJ L+XlbRRPzCj3II6RIxH5IPVyGsJIHGiLxKRZ3dM4HKIB3B/o+Q8HdFcJGK4hogJXIrlp2sVz9uSzSktx7Ds5RiPyAfzkNcjgPXLEYsYV7J9 UA3bY2R1RBshdWImiFiRXEjxmud680YFUNqi05J2LUVu22M02pbHWzQIz217jEYcSDGLq5KXalicqCltFVr+z6jIAv4CQXeGMVlfsnc AAAAASUVORK5CYII=",

```
"altText": "Clock",
                   "height": "20px"
                }
             ]
           },
           {
              "type": "Column",
              "width": "stretch",
             "items": [
                {
                   "type": "TextBlock",
                   "text": "Interesses",
                   "wrap": true,
                   "weight": "Bolder"
                }
             ]
          }
        ]
     },
     {
        "type": "TextBlock",
        "text": "${$root.Interests_seperated}",
        "wrap": true
     }
  1
},
           {
   "type": "Column",
   "width": "stretch",
   "items": [
     {
```

"type": "ColumnSet",



"columns": [

{

"type": "Column", "width": "auto", "items": [{

"type": "Image", "url":

" 0NQc1JHQiBJRUM2MTk2Ni0yLjEAAEiJnVN3WJP3Fj7f92UPVkLY8LGXbIEAliOsCMgQWalQkgBhhBASQMWFiApWFBURnEhVxlL VCkidiOKgKLhnQYgIWotVXDjuH9yntX167+3t+9f7vOec5/zOec8PgBESJpHmomoAOVKFPDrYH49PSMTJvYACFUjgBCAQ5svCZ wXFAADwA3l4fnSwP/wBr28AAgBw1S4kEsfh/4O6UCZXACCRAOAiEucLAZBSAMguVMgUAMgYALBTs2QKAJQAAGx5fEliAKoNA Oz0ST4FANipk9wXANiiHKklAl0BAJkoRyQCQLsAYFWBUiwCwMIAoKxAli4EwK4BgFm2MkcCgL0FAHaOWJAPQGAAgJICLMwAID gCAEMeE80DIEwDoDDSv+CpX3CFuEgBAMDLlc2XS9lzFLiV0Bp38vDg4iHiwmyxQmEXKRBmCeQinJeblxNI5wNMzgwAABr50cH +OD+Q5+bk4eZm52zv9MWi/mvwbyl+lfHf/rvMAgQAEE7P79pf5eXWA3DHAbB1v2upWwDaVgBo3/ldM9sJoFoK0Hr5i3k4/EAe ngFQyDwdHAoLC+0lYqG9MOOLPv8z4W/qi372/EAe/tt68ABxmkCZrcCjq/1xYW52rlKO58sEQjFu9+cj/seFf/2OKdHiNLFcLBWK8 ViJuFAiTcd5uVKRRCHJleIS6X8y8R+W/QmTdw0ArlZPwE62B7XLbMB+7qECiw5Y0nYAQH7zLYwaC5EAEGc0Mnn3AACTv/mPQC sBAM2XpOMAALzoGFyolBdMxqqAAESqqSqwQQcMwRSswA6cwR28wBcCYQZEQAwkwDwQQqbkqBwKoRiWQRIUwDrYBLWw AxqqEZrhELTBMTqN5+ASXIHrcBcGYBiewhi8hgkEQcqIE2EhOoqRYo7YIs4IF5mOBCJhSDSSqKQq6YqUUSLFyHKkAqICapFdSCPy vHRWCJWBomxxZj5Va1Vo81Yx1YN3YVG8CeYe8IJAKLaBPsCF6EEMJsapCQR1hMWEQoJewitBK6CFcJq4Qxwicik6hPtCV6EvnEe GI6sZBYRqwm7iEeIZ4IXicOE1+TSCQOyZLkTqohJZAySQtJa0jbSC2kU6Q+0hBpnEwm65Btyd7kCLKArCCXkbeQD5BPkvvJw+S3F DrFiOJMCalkUqSUEko1ZT/IBKWfMkKZoKpRzame1AiqiDqfWkltoHZQL1OHqRM0dZolzZsWQ8ukLaPV0JppZ2n3aC/pdLoJ3YMe RZfQl9Jr6Afp5+mD9HcMDYYNg8dlYigZaxl7GacYtxkvmUymBdOXmchUMNcyG5InmA+Yb1VYKvYqfBWRyhKVOpVWIX6V56pU VXNVP9V5qgtUq1UPq15WfaZGVbNQ46kJ1Bar1akdVbupNq7OUndSj1DPUV+jvl/9qvpjDbKGhUaghkijVGO3xhmNIRbGMmXx WELWclYD6vxrmE1iW7L57Ex2Bfsbdi97TFNDc6pmrGaRZp3mcc0BDsax4PA52ZxKziHODc57LOMtPv2x1motZg1+rTfaetg+2mLt cu0W7eva73VwnUCdLJ31Om0693UJuja6UbgFutt1z+o+02PreekJ9cr1Dund0Uf1bfSj9Rfg79bv0R83MDQINpAZbDE4Y/DMkGPo a5hpuNHwhOGoEctoupHEaKPRSaMnuCbuh2fjNXgXPmasbxxirDTeZdxrPGFiaTLbpMSkxeS+Kc2Ua5pmutG003TMzMgs3KzYrM nsjjnVnGueYb7ZvNv8jYWIRZzFSos2i8eW2pZ8ywWWTZb3rJhWPIZ5VvVW16xJ1lzrLOtt1ldsUBtXmwybOpvLtqitm63Edptt3xTiFI 8p0in1U27aMez87ArsmuwG7Tn2YfYI9m32zx3MHBId1jt0O3xydHXMdmxwvOuk4TTDqcSpw+IXZxtnoXOd8zUXpkuQyxKXdpcX U22niqdun3rLleUa7rrStdP1o5u7m9yt2W3U3cw9xX2r+00umxvJXcM970H08PdY4nHM452nm6fC85DnL152Xlle+70eT7OcJp7W MG3I28Rb4L3Le2A6Pj1I+s7pAz7GPgKfep+Hvga+It89viN+1n6Zfqf8nvs7+sv9j/i/4XnyFvFOBWABwQHIAb2BGoGzA2sDHwSZB KUHNQWNBbsGLww+FUIMCQ1ZH3KTb8AX8hv5YzPcZyya0RXKCJ0VWhv6MMwmTB7WEY6GzwjfEH5vpvIM6cy2CljgR2yIuB9p GZkX+X0UKSoyaj7gUbRTdHF09yzWrORZ+2e9ivGPqYy5O9tqtnJ2Z6xabFJsY+ybulC4ariBelf4RfGXEnQTJAntieTE2MQ9ieNzAud smjOc5JpUlnRjruXcorkX5unOy553PFk1WZB8OIWYEpeyP+WDIEJQLxhP5aduTR0T8oSbhU9FvqKNolGxt7hKPJLmnVaV9jjdO31D +miGT0Z1xjMJT1IreZEZkrkj801WRNberM/Zcdkt0ZScIJyjUg1pIrQr1zC3KLdPZisrkw3keeZtyhuTh8r35CP5c/PbFWyFTNGjtFKuU A4WTC+oK3hbGFt4uEi9SFrUM99m/ur5lwuCFny9kLBQuLCz2Lh4WfHgIr9FuxYji1MXdy4xXVK6ZHhp8NJ9y2jLspb9UOJYUIXyan nc8o5Sg9KlpUMrglc0lamUvcturvRauWMVYZVkVe9gl9VbVn8gF5VfrHCsgK74sEa45uJXTl/VfPV5bdra3kg3yu3rSQuk626s91m/r 0g9akHV0lbwDa0b8Y3IG19tSt50oXpg9Y7NtM3KzQM1YTXtW8y2rNvyoTaj9ngdf13LVv2tg7e+2Sba1r/dd3vzDoMdFTve75TsvL UreFdrvUV99W7S7oLdjxpiG7q/5n7duEd3T8Wej3ulewf2Re/ranRvbNyvv7+yCW1SNo0eSDpw5ZuAb9qb7Zp3tXBaKg7CQeXBJ9 +mfHvjUOihzsPcw83fmX+39QjrSHkr0jq/dawto22gPaG97+iMo50dXh1Hvrf/fu8x42N1xzWPV56gnSg98fnkgpPjp2Snnp1OPz3U 41y5dn3m978bsG7duJt0cuCW69fh29u0XdwruTNxdeo94r/y+2v3gB/oP6n+0/rFlwG3g+GDAYM/DWQ/vDamHnv6U/9OH4dJH zEfVI0YjjY+dHx8bDRq98mTOk+GnsqcTz8p+Vv9563Or59/94vtLz1j82PAL+YvPv655qfNy76uprzrHl8cfvM55PfGm/K3O233vuO+ 638e9H5ko/ED+UPPR+mPHp9BP9z7nfP78L/eE8/stRzjPAAAAIGNIUk0AAHomAACAhAAA+gAAAIDoAAB1MAAA6mAAADqYA AAXcJy6UTwAAAAJcEhZcwAALiMAAC4jAXilP3YAAAJTSURBVFiF7dc9bl1RGAfw36VNfMc3HQy9JaUMTJKKBMFillY2NRqsLFiEpB EdTYhBLAZhlohBGomBQUvRXBJfFcRHEw1NU8M5b7xO3VtvL+nSf/LkPOc853nO/zz3vM85tzQ6OmgyMW2yCTBF4hemSGRovH fK5XKtec1YiVasjtKKh9q5kcUrlcpYEhGrk8XWoA0LqsRajhYM4ju+FCWTkriJHTXmP8VjYfef0YlG9Ef7IPbjRj0kMqLP4kJ9eBKIHx+T+ V1Jfy621UtiFCVswZtxfJtz+gocwWF8KkKA6l/Hn85KLbwyPum/JpFdJDMmEGtOlfGV6MaZao5Fd1wLs2I7OxlfgfYowziROv7LYvUO H/A+Gb+No1E/jtP/k8RZLPHntHdhN4YikVN5Yz0/R973slCkhjDT2DM1ggF8jfYTQgKOQyn/qCmXyyPR2CoUpjwW4XpsdwmpH6 xjEyqVSindzXjYhM1R3+v3QtXp107nRcnjh5Cpk1qWxzoyYxESd3BLyMRVoTpmOPYX/gewNKdfzAxFDuYnbMcGvERTYj8p1JnOZ



SHARE EFFECT

LwB53BeqMYdeQJFSaQYTvrTY9uYjG/FoagfxlU00L8sVt+TNkMPruCukl0xSEmUYlv4TWDsDZvhLfbVcqx2dywuSKAd66vEHBdpJrl A94T3RA8eRenDi9zc5zm9O6cvrJfEJezBfGyMksdr9OKBkP7hGGNAqAXfcK0oibRiEr7/VcL7sg3rorTUiDPPBKpnrYfulO5HyaNJKOf Zw3dt1HsnQiCP0tQf4ogpEhl+As98gAnkLYg+AAAAAEIFTkSuQmCC'',

```
"altText": "Clock",
                          "height": "20px"
                       }
                     ]
                  },
                  {
                     "type": "Column",
                     "width": "stretch",
                     "items": [
                       {
                          "type": "TextBlock",
                          "text": "Bij Afwezigheid",
                          "wrap": true,
                          "weight": "Bolder"
                       }
                     ]
                  }
               ]
             },
             {
                "type": "TextBlock",
               "text": "${$root.BijAfwezigheid}",
                "wrap": true
             }
          ]
       }
     ]
  }
],
"$schema": "http://adaptivecards.io/schemas/adaptive-card.json",
"version": "1.6"
```